
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:    Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:    Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF JUNE: 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024

Value of Construction $52,500 $250,000 $838,907 $400,000 $2,524,367 $555,102 $3,415,774 $1,205,102

No. of Permits Issued 6 1 16 1 31 3 53 5

BP to Complete (renewals) 3 0 9 0 19 0 31 0

No. of Residential Building Permits 0 1 1 0 5 2 6 3

No. of Manufactured Homes 2 0 1 0 0 0 3 0

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/additions & 

misc.) 1 0 5 1 7 0 13 1

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

YEAR TO DATE:

Value of Construction $1,542,071 $3,027,168 $2,928,986 $2,489,835 $15,128,929 $6,350,832 $19,599,986 $11,867,835

No. of Permits Issued 62 35 49 41 169 96 280 172

BP to Complete (renewals) 42 12 29 18 102 48 173 78

No. of Residential Building Permits 3 4 4 1 21 12 28 17

No. of Manufactured Homes 4 2 3 7 5 4 12 13

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/additions & 

misc.) 12 15 13 13 40 30 65 58

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 1 2 0 2 1 2 2 6

MEMORANDUM

CENTRAL CARIBOO NORTH CARIBOO SOUTH CARIBOO TOTALS


